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Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
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2013-08-30

Fuseau horaire
Eastern Daylight Saving
Time EDT

Destination: Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(819) 956-2675

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Special Projects/Projets Spéciaux
11 Laurier St./11, rue Laurier
Place du Portage/, Phase III
Floor 10C1/Étage 10C1
Gatineau
Québec
K1A 0S5

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
MOVING SERVICES
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EN578-131825/B

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

20131825
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$$ZL-109-26299

File No. - N° de dossier

109zl.EN578-131825

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Stephen, Renee

Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(819) 956-6973 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

109zl
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2013-08-16
Date 
002
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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This Amendment is raised to provide clarification and answers to questions from potential
suppliers.

In order to provide better clarity, the following updates are applicable:

Under Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Technical Criteria; 1.2 - Point-Rated Technical Criteria:

DELETE:

Maximum of
15 pts

Less than 30         0 pts

31-70 moves         5 pts

71-100 moves       10 pts

101+                      15 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
National Director has managed a minimum of
thirty (30) international moves.

RT2.4

Maximum of
6 pts

Less than 3 years  0 pts

3 years                  3 pts

4 years                  4 pts

5 years                  5 pts

6 years +               6 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed National Director has a minimum of
three (3) years experience in the previous ten
(10) years (from Bid Closing Date) as a Director
of similar operations. (i.e. Household goods &
effects overseas and PMVs).

RT2.3

Maximum of
7 pts

Less than 3 years  0 pts

3 years                  3 pts

4 years                  4 pts

5 years                  5 pts

6 years +               7 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed National Director has a minimum of
three (3) years experience in the previous ten
(10) years (from Bid Closing Date) directly
related to the management of international
moves for household goods & effects and
PMVs.

RT2.2

Maximum of
10 pts

Less than 5 years 0 pts

5 years                 5 pts

6 years                 6 pts

7 years                 7 pts

8 years                 8 pts

9 years                 9 pts

10 years              10 pts

The Bidder must provide a proposed back-up
National Director who would be responsible to
carry out the responsibilities of the National
Director in his/her absence.

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed National Director has a minimum of
five (5) years management experience in the      
previous ten (10) years (from Bid Closing Date)
in the moving industry.

RT2.1

Back-up National DirectorRT2

Weighting
(Points)

Rating ScalePoint Rated Technical CriterionNumber

Point Rated Criteria (RT)
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INSERT:

Maximum of
15 pts

Less than 30         0 pts

31-70 moves         5 pts

71-100 moves       10 pts

101+                      15 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
back-up National Director has managed a
minimum of thirty (30) international moves.

RT2.4

Maximum of
6 pts

Less than 3 years  0 pts

3 years                  3 pts

4 years                  4 pts

5 years                  5 pts

6 years +               6 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed back-up National Director has a
minimum of three (3) years experience in the
previous ten (10) years (from Bid Closing Date)
as a Director of similar operations. (i.e.
Household goods & effects overseas and
PMVs).

RT2.3

Maximum of
7 pts

Less than 3 years  0 pts

3 years                  3 pts

4 years                  4 pts

5 years                  5 pts

6 years +               7 pts

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed back-up National Director has a
minimum of three (3) years experience in the
previous ten (10) years (from Bid Closing Date)
directly related to the management of
international moves for household goods &
effects and PMVs.

RT2.2

Maximum of
10 pts

Less than 5 years 0 pts

5 years                 5 pts

6 years                 6 pts

7 years                 7 pts

8 years                 8 pts

9 years                 9 pts

10 years              10 pts

The Bidder must provide a proposed back-up
National Director who would be responsible to
carry out the responsibilities of the National
Director in his/her absence.

The Bidder should demonstrate that the
proposed back-up National Director has a
minimum of five (5) years management
experience in the previous ten (10) years (from
Bid Closing Date) in the moving industry.

RT2.1

Back-up National DirectorRT2

Weighting
(Points)

Rating ScalePoint Rated Technical CriterionNumber

Point Rated Criteria (RT)
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Under Attachment 1 to Part 4 - Technical Criteria; 1.2 - Point-Rated Technical Criteria: RT5 -
Transportation:

DELETE:

For RT4.1 and RT4.3, the following service phases will be used to assess the responses provided.

INSERT: 

For RT5.1 and RT5.3, the following service phases will be used to assess the responses provided.

Question 1:

1) Please clarify if PMV’s are authorized for every move.

Answer 1:
 
All relocating members are entitled to move a vehicle from origin to destination; approximately 90% of
PMV moves are taking one vehicle each way.  There are few NOS locations where vehicles are
prohibited.  

Question 2:

2) RFP Section: Attachment 1 to Part 3 – Pricing Schedule (1A-C, 2A-C, 3A-B, 4)
 
As unit costs vary significantly by volumetric weight, is Canada able to provide weight breaks for each of
these tables and zones? This will likely result in substantial savings to Canada as lower rates will apply 
to higher weight shipments. In addition, the absence of this information could provide an unfair 
advantage to the incumbent contractor as they will be able to base their pricing on their experience and
inside knowledge of typical weights for DND Shippers.

Answer 2:

The majority of shipments are between Zone 3 (Germany) to Zone 6 (UK).  The majority of moves to
LNOS originate from Zone 3, as most of the members have to take language training.

Please see the attached spreadsheet for detailed information.

Question 3:

3) RFP Section: Annex B – Basis of Payment (3.4, 4.4) 

Rates for Vehicle Shipments are normally priced at a flat rate, not per cwt. Please clarify this 
requirement.
 
Answer 3:

That is correct, vehicles shipments are priced at flat rates in the three classes, class 1 is the most 
popular.
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Under Annex B - Basis of Payment; 3.4 - Vehicle Shipments from UK, Continental Europe AND 4.4 -
Vehicle Shipments to UK, Continental Europe:

DELETE:

Rate per cwt on a total net weight basis
 

Question 4:

4) RFP Section: Annex B – Basis of Payment ; 8.0 Europe – Intra / Local Moves (8.2.2) 
 
Please clarify the zones / locations since this is for moves within Europe.
 
Answer 4:

Intra/local moves are based on distance and weight, zones were used to identify the distance brackets.

Under Annex B – Basis of Payment ; 8.0 Europe – Intra/Local Moves (8.2.2) :

DELETE:

$ x.xx per cwt4,000 to 4,999 KMZone 5
$ x.xx per cwt3,000 to 3,999 KMZone 4
$ x.xx per cwt2,000 to 2,999 KMZone 3
$ x.xx per cwt1,000 to 1,999 KMZone 2
$ x.xx per cwtup to 999 KMZone 1

Combined Origin and
Destination ServicesDistanceZone

INSERT:

$ x.xx per cwt4,000 to 4,999 KM
$ x.xx per cwt3,000 to 3,999 KM
$ x.xx per cwt2,000 to 2,999 KM
$ x.xx per cwt1,000 to 1,999 KM
$ x.xx per cwtup to 999 KM

Combined Origin and
Destination Services

Distance

Questions 5:

5) What are the city locations in Canada and in Europe where the majority of moves take place? Can 
you identify the number of moves in and out of these cities? 

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur

EN578-131825/B 002 109zl

Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No/ N° VME

20131825 109zlEN578-131825

Page 5 of -  de 7



Answer 5:

Most of the moves from Canada originate primarily in Ontario/Quebec, followed by New Brunswick, and
then Alberta.  The moves to locations in Europe do not follow a consistent pattern and vary from year to
year; approximately 7 moves a year are intrazone (from one overseas location to another).  The 
attached document contains a list of city pairs for all moves, as a sample (one year only).

Please see the attached spreadsheet for detailed information.

 
Question 6:

6) What is the frequency of storage in transit/SIV moves under 30 days? Can we expect this frequency 
to be higher in Canada, then in Europe? If frequency figures are not available, please provide the
percentage of storage in transit/SIV cost in comparison to total cost, excluding taxes.  

Answer 6:

Approximately 10 moves per year require SIT originating in Canada due to a member waiting for
accreditation.  These tend to be for embassy moves to NOS locations.  SIT under 30 days does not tend
to occur in Europe.

Question 7:

7) What is the frequency of Article/Appliance Servicing? Can we expect this frequency to be higher in
Canada, then in Europe? If frequency figures are not available, please provide the percentage of
Article/Appliance servicing in comparison to total cost; excluding taxes.   

Answer 7:

The expected servicing rate for appliances that go into storage or are moved is 100%, as all appliances
must be certified as being in working order.  The majority of voltage overseas is 220 while voltage in
Canada is 110; since appliances requiring 110 are incompatible, most of the appliances go into storage.

 
Question 8:

8) It states 3.3 on page 51 of 138 states that services shall cease no later than 2030 hours. Throughout
Annex D “Service failures”, maximum hours continue to state 1900 hours. We believe that Annex D
should have been changed to 2030 hours as well. Please confirm.

Answer 8:

That is correct, Annex D will be changed to reflect 2030 as the maximum hour of service.
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Under Annex D - Service Failures; Table 1 – Delivery Shortfalls:

DELETE:

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00Unpacking exceeded 0800 to 1900 hours.U1

 Unpacking

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00
Failure of the Contractor to obtain Shipper and DA
approval to exceed the prescribed 0800 to 1900 hours
of service.

D2

 Delivery/Unloading

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00
Packing exceeded 0800 to 1900 hours without Shipper
and DA approval.

P2

 Packing

 Pre-move Consultation

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00
Failure of the Contractor to complete a service by 1900
hrs.

G3

 General

ReferenceMonetary
Imposition

Service Failure

INSERT:

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00Unpacking exceeded 0800 to 2030 hours.U1

 Unpacking

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00
Failure of the Contractor to obtain Shipper and DA
approval to exceed the prescribed 0800 to 2030 hours
of service.

D2

 Delivery/Unloading

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00
Packing exceeded 0800 to 2030 hours without Shipper
and DA approval.

P2

 Packing

 Pre-move Consultation

Annex A, 3.3.4$250.00Failure of the Contractor to complete a service by 2030
hrs.

G3

 General

ReferenceMonetary
Imposition

Service Failure

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.
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